State 0 Florida

A

Public Serbice Commission
-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 8, 2000

TO: Verizon
Mr. Floyd Self, on behalf of certain Florida ALECs
All Interested Persons
FROM: Diana Caldwell, Senior Attorney, Division of Legal Services

RE: UNDOCKETED - Tampa Rate Center Updates to Verizon’s Routing
Database System and Business Rating Input Database Systems

There will be an informal staff meeting in the above-
referenced undocketed matter at the following time and place:

Monday, November 13, 2000, at 10:00 a.m.
Room 309

Gerald L. Gunter Building

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida

The purpose of this meeting will be to discuss Verizon’s Tampa Rate
Center updates to the Routing Database System (RDBS) and Business
Rating Input Database System (BRIDS). All interested persons are
. invited to attend.

NOTE: Any person who is unable to attend may participate via
telephone by dialing (850) 921-2530 or SUNCOM 291-2530 at the date
and time specified above.

If you have any questions about this meeting, please call me
at (850) 413-6175 or Bob Casey at (850) 413-6974.

DWC
cc: Division of Records and Reporting
Division of Communications (Bulecza-Banks, Casey, Ileri)
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